

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD March 26, 2010

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, March 26, 2010 in Room 534A of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were T. Brian, Ed.D., Chair of the Board; R. Hand, Ph.D., Vice-Chair of the Board; T. Vaughn, Ph.D., Director of Professional Affairs; G. Hobson, Ph.D., P. Fischer, Ph.D. and L. Harmon, members of the Board; T. Rose, Executive Officer, A. East, Administrative Assistant and G. Harris, Assistant Attorney General.

Dr. Brian announced that a quorum was present to conduct business. He confirmed with Ms. Rose that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

Ms. Harmon noted a change to be made to the minutes of the Board meeting held on February 20, 2010. The motion was made by Dr. Hand, and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the minutes of the open meeting of the Board held on February 20, 2010 with the change of having Ms. Harmon's name corrected. The motion was passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

Dr. Brian requested that the Board go out of order on the topics of the agenda.

The Board discussed Dr. Ryan Scott's application for Private Practice under Supervision with Phillip Budd, Psy.D. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Scott's application pending clarification of arrangement with Dr. Budd. The Private Practice under Supervision was to begin as soon as the letter was received. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Jorie Edwards' postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Edwards' postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure this date. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Edwards' Health Service Psychologist application. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Casey Augustas-Horvath's postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Augustas-Horvath's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure this date. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Augustas-Horvath's Health Service Psychologist application. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed the reconsideration of the dismissal of RFI08-10. Dr. Hand made a motion to accept corrected language in RFI08-10. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. A motion was then made by Dr. Hand to, pending corrected language, accept the review pane's recommendation to close RFI08-10. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Charles Cavett's request for reconsideration of denial of licensure. Dr. Hobson made a motion to continue tabling the reconsideration pending a report by Dr. Vaughn at the May meeting as well as a report by Dr. Brian of the review committee's decision. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Jenelle Shanley's application for licensure. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Shanley's application for licensure. The motion was seconded by Dr. Hand and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. The Board discussed Dr. Shanley's request for refund of her application fee, but agreed that pursuant of Section 575:10-1-2a application fees are nonrefundable.

The Board discussed Dr. Klanci McCabe's application for licensure. Dr. Hand moved to accept Dr. McCabe's application. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Kimberley Pittman's application for licensure. Dr. Hobson made a motion to provisionally approve Dr. Pittman's application until verification was received of third internship supervisor. Dr. Hand seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Shalom Palacio-Hollmon's postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Palacio-Hollmon's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure this date. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. The Board discussed Dr. Palacio-Hollmon's Health Service Psychologist application. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Palacio-Hollmon's Health Service Psychologist application. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Linda Alford's request for extension of postdoctoral supervision with Dr. Sue Stone. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Alford's request for extension contingent upon providing the Board with the number of hours Dr. Alford is being supervised. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Christina Cantrell's postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve Dr. Cantrell's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure this day. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion. Dr. Hand made a motion to pass Dr. Cantrell's Health Service Psychologist application. Dr. Fischer seconded it and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Alan Campbell's request to hire Mathew Nelson as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption. Dr. Hand made a motion to accept Mr. Nelson's application with QMRP. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Randy Randleman's request to hire Susan Barlow as Psychological Technician. Dr. Hand made a motion to accept Ms. Barlow's revised application. Dr. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Richard Walton's request to approve additional responsibilities for his current Psychological Technician. Dr. Hand made a motion to accept Dr. Walton's revised responsibilities. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Robert Danaher's request to hire John Barnhart as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Fischer made a motion to deny the application based on Mr. Barnhart's lack of coursework in intelligence testing. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Rural Health Projects, Inc.'s request for approval of 'Ethics in Rural Behavioral Health Care" and "Self Care for Behavioral Health Practitioners" as a continuing education workshop. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve the application contingent upon the workshop providing a reference to psychological practice. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed the Department of Behavioral Health's request for approval of "Group Crisis Intervention" as a continuing education workshop. Dr. Hand made a motion to approve the application. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed the Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault's request for approval of "Working with the Legacy of Trauma" as a continuing education workshop. Dr. Hand made a motion to deny the application based on lack of vitae submitted by sponsor as well as lack of evidence based support specific to psychologists. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Lynda Jacobs' request for approval of "Vicarious Trauma: The 'Hidden' Exchange" as a continuing education workshop. Dr. Fischer made a motion to deny the continuing education application for psychologists based on lack of evidence-based research for psychologists. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Hobson, Fischer, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board agreed to postpone discussion of jurisprudence exam questions due to the fact that an executive session was not on the agenda.

The meeting adjourned at 12:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley East

Administrative Assistant

Smit